

---

## Agenda GMA Overleg Studieverenigingen

Data, time: 08-06-2016, 15:00

Location: Ravelijn 2502

---



1. Opening
2. Setting Agenda
3. Notifications
  - a. OS-board
    - i. Candidate board
    - ii. Theme drink personal details regulations
    - iii. Theme lunch grants division document
  - b. OS-committees
  - c. Study Associations
  - d. Student Union
  - e. University Council parties
  - f. Other
4. Minutes
  - a. Minutes GMA 30-03-2017
  - b. Minutes GMA 26-04-2017
  - c. To do list

Who	What
Jasper	Fix March GMA minutes
Simon	Apply approved changes to alcohol umbrella proposal
OSb	Make overview of masters overlap inquiry
Associations	Send constitution drink dates to OSb
Sander	Ensure Astatine's question about their constitution drink date is answered
OSb	Give chairmen rights to add events to the shared OS calendar

5. Master overlap overview
6. Internationalization resolution (for discussion)  
*We would like to know from each association whether they want to sign the resolution.*
7. Charge into KIOSK
  - a. Tenzing Dolmans
  - b. Olaf van Ginkel
8. A.O.B.
9. To do list résumé
10. Closing